

JOHN BENCOMO DIRECTOR

County of Yolo

PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

292 West Beamer Street Woodland, CA 95695-2598 (530) 666-8775 FAX (530) 666-8728 www.yolocounty.org

Cache Creek Technical Advisory Committee

Summary Minutes June 13, 2005 (Annual Creek Walk)

Members in Attendance: Kevin O'Dea. Jeff Hart, and Geoff Schladow.

County Staff: Dimitrios Georges, Petrea Marchand, and Brett Williams.

Others in Attendance: Patricia Valenzuela, Colleen Barclay, Dave Pratt, Max Stevenson, Sally

Barrett, Randy Beckwith, Vance Russell, Tyler Chatriand, Barry Cavanna,

Ben Adamo, Mark Hirzy.

Members Absent: none

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair O'Dea at 8:05 AM.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

The annual creek walk was conducted:

Starting point was the Capay Dam located off of CR 82B, north of Highway 16.

Max Stevenson, Water Resources Associate with the YCFCWCD discussed the management of the Capay Dam and the process of diverting water into the Winters and Adams Canals.

The creek walk proceeded downstream with discussions on conditions in the various reaches. Site specific discussions by the TAC and the public occurred at the following locations:

- □ *PG&E utility crossing*. The site is located approximately 2,800 feet upstream of CR 85. The restoration of the upland vegetation, the concrete aprons, and the webbed stanchions were discussed.
- □ South bank, upstream of CR 85. The TAC and the public discussed the erosion of the banks upstream of the bridge, and the affect of the erosion on the vegetation in the adjacent fields and within the creek.
- □ Jensen property bank stabilization and revegetation project. Installed in 2004 under a County contract to control erosion on the south bank. Brett Williams described the goals of the project, the process undertaken to implement the project, and the success to date.
- □ North bank, upstream of CR 87. Ben Adamo, Plant Superintendent for Granite's gravel operation near Esparto gave a brief presentation on Granite's bank stabilization and habitat restoration activities on the creek adjacent to their gravel mining operation (between CR 85 and CR 87).

Cache Creek Technical Advisory Committee Summary Minutes June 13, 2005 Page 2

□ Eroded embankments upstream of CR 89: The TAC reviewed the erosion on the North bank, and the gullies that extend back into the farmland.

4. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:15 PM at the I-505 overcrossing.

Respectfully submitted by,

Dimitrios Georges, Resource Specialist Yolo County Planning and Public Works Department Parks & Natural Resources Management Division 292 W. Beamer Street Woodland CA 95695 (530) 666-8806 dimitrios.georges@yolocounty.org

NOTE: If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Resource Specialist for further information. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Resource Specialist as soon as possible and preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Resource Specialist may be reached at telephone number (530) 666-8806, or at the address listed above.